MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, March 20, 2023, 6:00 PM

This meeting will be held in person with the option of zoom.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 861 5716 0629 Passcode: 726504

1.

2,

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. February 20, 2023, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
c. Ethics & Harassment Training (Discussion Item)

NEW BUSINESS

TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF’S REPORT

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

COUNSEL REPORT

ADJOURNMENT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, February 20, 2023, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER — The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:03PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Tim Cahn, Kari Morrissey, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve by Geff Smith and seconded by Kari Morrissey.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - nothing to report.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. January 16, 2023, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Kari Morrissey and
seconded by Josh Dale.

5. CORRESPONDENCE — None.

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — Director Fein updated the board on the
conversations happening and the timeline which includes the combined financial
forecast, develop plans of service and LAFCO process.

b. Policies & Procedures — Motion to approve policies 900-908 by Tim Cahn and seconded
by Josh Dale.

c. Chipper Lease Agreement — Motion to approve the updated lease term of 3 years at S1
a year by Josh Dale and seconded by Tim Cahn.

7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Certificate of Oath — Directors Tim Cahn and Kari Morrissey were sworn in and are
members of the board again.

b. AB 2449 Update — Next meeting we will be meeting in person and having the option of
zoom. Directors are limited to attending via zoom twice for every calendar year.

c. FDAC Conference — Any directors may attend the conference; they just need to let
Tiffanie know and she will register them.

d. Ethics & Harassment Training — Target Solutions can assign this training to the board
members. We will get working on this.

8. TREASURER'’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

9. CHIEF’'S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 210 calls for the year already.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

b. Held a Driver 1B class with multiple agencies.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing.to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. We have been approved for Phase 1 for a Cal PERS contract. The contract phase will
take about 6 months.

13. COUNSEL REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

14. ADJOURNMENT - The Board was adjourned at 7:23PM

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

Tiffanie Herring



1 oSeg

L8'ETT T L6'0T v6 1T'61b'cCT
L8°STTHT £9°CHL 01 TG NWuWng - 507 I9fsuel], spunyg
YT I8P EET 66'CHE6 T elelg Hwuwng - 507 IJJsueL], spuny
ST LETLVTT £5°978 T 9jElg NWWNG - G0T I9suel], Spunyg
TL'80€°€TT 6£°S8 'd SIUN02Y - 0000T 1-29091£60£E 1-290-C €S - d%Dd
11v6£°CTT 1+°01 “'d SIUN02dY - 00007 8-91£81E£+890 8-91¢ JoUUd( - RO
¢S Y0P ETT 09°SLT T "*d SIUN02VY - 0000T S191D # IsnD Suog % SIND N 11
T 08SvTe 00°S26 'd SIUNO0Y - 0000¢  TUSUBIL S[BDUBUL] SIO[O1UOD) IS uyyLy g frequiorg
T1°585°5TT 89°GL0°1 Tt 9YES Nwwng - 507 Iafsuel], spunyg
P 6LYVTT S9°9bT Ked 1993un[oA - 1165 NOSTIM NVAY
60°92LvTT 8S°S1+ Led 1emunjop - 1165 20Ld Yerwola
L9°1b1°6TT 80T Led 1003un|op - 1165 JAY ‘Smmo]
SLb91°STT 60°€T Keq 100)un|op - 1165 yoseey oIre)|
¥8'L81°STT £9°CE6 L -LI'1dS- dd €20T AIVNAGHd dd  ~UN[OG ssaulsng saneaouu|
LY'0T1°EET 0Z°910v -LI1dS- SOXE[ Ad £00T AAVNNGHd HIN[OG SSaUISNg 9AIBAOUU]
L9°9€1°L8T S0°0€T 1A19g [[01ARd - 0$S9 €20T AJVNAGdd  'INOg ssaulsng sanBAouu]
TL99€°LET TL7£90°61 Ut ejelg NWWNg - S0T Iojsuel], spung
00°€0€°81¢ L1°222°T1 T 9jelg NWWNg - G607 Igjsuel], Spuny
€8'620°90C 00°CH1 vr-ul-gururel], - 012 Ioreq sowep
€8°212°90T 6’ 1Th *d SIUNO2Y - 0000T ORINOIN "0D 11y [TeYdOIN
§/°6£9°90C LY 661° 1 “*d SIUNODY - 0000T ST9ID # ISND SUog % SIN) N 1
TT6£1°80T 09'1St “*d SIUNOVY - 0000T 195-GTL anfep aniy,
28°065°80C 81°669°CT terElg Nwwng - 60T Igjsuel], spuny
+0 16861 86°L1S°¢C °d S1UNoddY - 00002 b6 / £20T/1E/€0 031 £20T/T10/€0 vad Ovad
T0'60+°861 04°2TEv "°d SIUNOd2Y - 0000T SYIOM[EISI [ PUE O
TL1€LT0T +6°ST1°01 PIED [BD - 00SO S9bS TSSS St16 998F " Ked s1erodio) xueq ‘g'n
99°'458°CIC 64 9€T T erelg YWwng - 607 I3ysuel], SPUNy
L1 1eLTIT 218901 T 9)EIg NWWNG - 50T Iopsuel], spung
S0'€S9'TIT TT'89¢°8 ulan0d1siug - 00ST nsoda(g
£8'+8€°€0T 60°96t°T "'d $IUN0YDY - 00007 S101 SWOH
¢6°088°+0T TS'801°1 "'d $1UN02dY - 0000T 08vT-001 ouj ‘a1 s,uolng
P+'686°S0T 88°185 "*d $IUN0IDY - 00007 AATIAN ou] ‘rumeg s Aieg
TE1L5°90C ¥S'6L " *d SIUN02YY - 00007 128012S61 NOIY - LBLY
98°059°90T S1°€8Y T 9jelg NWWNG - G0Z Igysuel], spuny
12°291°90% 60°92L£°C T 9relg PWUING - 507 I9JSUBIL], SpUny
29°164°C0T 18°T01 *d SIUNOOY - 0000T TI9v1 fepeg equieg
6+ +68°€0T 68°¢6v°S 'd SIUENo2OY - 0000T SEDIANES NINQY  * Uono9lold 3114 93pry pion
8€°88€°60T 00°000°T “'d $IUNODY - 0000T g WE[IM JO SO0 MET
8€'88€°01¢C 1€°€0S°T "*d SIUN02DY - 00007 'S S[onay, (IO S9IL, Z13I0
69'168°11C 60°9LE°C -LIIdS- UOJION UBdg
8L°292'%1¢ 1Lviy puadug - €165 {uolfery ‘yoseey|
6+ CrL V1T vC 29T puedng - £16S uredaplg § [PRYSIN
£1°600°S1¢C e oveel -LI1ds- s9xXeL ¥d €20 AAVNNVL  ~TON[Og SsauIsng saneAouu]
S6'6v€°82C 1565908 -LI1ds- dd €20T AAVNNVYL Ad  °"HNOS SSIUISNE 9AIRAOUU]
TS'S00°65T S.°601 “'1a19g [[o1hed - 04S9 £20T ANVNNY[  ~BNJOS ssauisng dAnBAOUU]
2T°S11°65¢ +S'SOT ‘vt T elelg Nwwng - G0g Isjsuel], spung
€2°600°S1T

aduv)ng npasd nqgaq mds oway swDoN

£81.0x SUed 918IS JWUWING - 00T [210,

L1201
9101
S1.0T1
+1.01

6050S
80S0S
L0S0S
90S0S

¢l1L01
11201
01.01
60.L01

8001
L0L01
90.01

S0.L01
+0L01
€0L01
¢0.01

10401
00401
66901
86901
S0S0S
+0S0S
€0S0Ss

wnn

£20¢/8¢/20
€20t/ LT/ 20
€e0t/12/20
€20¢/1¢/20
€202/12/20
€20¢/12/20
£20¢/12/20
€20/ L1/20
€202/ L1/20
£20¢/L1/20
€20T/L1/20
€20T/L1/20
£€20¢/L1/20
£€202/21/20
€¢0t/L1/20
€202/91/20
€¢0T/S1/20
€20C/S1/20
€202/51/20
€20C/S1/20
€20¢/S1/20
£€20T/%1/20
£€20C/v1/20
€20T/+1/60
€20/ v1/20
€20T/€1/20
€202/60/20
€20¢/60/20
€202/80/20
£202/80/20
£202/80/20
£20¢/80/20
£202/20/T0
€202/90/20
€202/90/20
€20T/€0/20
£202/€0/20
€202/€0/20
€20T/€0/20
€20T/€0/20
€20¢/£0/20
€20¢/€0/20
€20T/€0/20
€202/€0/20
£20¢/20/20

Isfsuel],
Igjsuel]y
Iejsuel],
A[09YD- Jud I1'g
094D Jud e
A99YD- Jwd g
294D Jud g
IsJsuRI],

Ao9UD

A93YD

A93UD

994D

A99UD

994D

A29YD

I9jsueif,
Igjsuel],

29D

Ho9UuD- 1wud Mg
Ao9YD- 1w [tg
A99YD- 1w Mg
Iajsuel],
#094D- 1wd Mg
SoayD- ud g
A[o3UD

IssueRL],
IsJsuel],
usoda(g

o9y D- 3w g
AO9YD- 1Wd [itg
HoeuD- 3wd [itg
Ao9YD- ud 1'g
IsJsuel],
IoJsuel],
AoayD- Jud g
29y D- 3w {irg
AO9YD- Jud g
A29yD- 3w g
994D

994D

/YD

Ao9YD

Ao9UD

ACELte]

I9jsuel],

8L0x quey 93elg Jywrwing - 00¢

i1 T g

adRAp,

€202 ‘8T Areniqay jo sy
4215162y S3uNnoddVy Jung

JOLIISIQ UOI309301d dI14 OFY 9JUOI

siseq [eniooy

€2/81/€0
WV 101



z adeq

69°'8S6°TSS‘T 98°'SSEL60Z LL'T96°CTI TV.LOL
T8 PELBOLT 68°0S1°SI1 99°¢HS SOl Jued 9Jelg JTmng - Og [e10],

28 PEL'80ET 99°¢tvS Trooug Isedaiu] - SOT Isarau] £202/82/¢0 nsode(q
91'¢61°80EC €9°CHL01 ekelg ywuwang - 00¢ JoJsuel], spuny £202/82/20 lsysuel],
6. PE6°Q1ET 66'CHE6 oelelg pwwng - 00¢ Jojsuel], spunyg £20¢/L2/20 JI9ysuedi],
81'8LC°8TE'T £6°8C8 TToeelg yuwng - 00g JIJSUBL], Spuny £€202/12/20 isysuel],
1€L01°62€°T 89'GL0°T T o9lelg HuwIng - 00g I9Jsuel], spuny £20T/L1/20 Jafsurd],
66'C31°0€CC L €90°61 Telelg ywung - 00¢ JI9Jsuel], spuny £20Z/91/20 I9jsuesy,
1L°9v2°6v€°C JANAAAAN elelg nwung - 00¢ I9ysuel], spunyg £20T/S1/20 J9fsured],
88°€LP10ET 8L'669°CI oelelg Hwuwng - 00¢ Jogsuel], spunyg £€20¢/+1/20 I9gsuel],
99'€LI'SLE'T 6t 9¢1 U o9lelg Huwng - 00 I9ysuel], spuny £20T/€1/20 I9jsuel],
S1'01€'GLET 21'890°1 T elelg wuIng - 00¢ I9fsued], spunyg £202/60/20 I9jsued],
L2°8LE9LET S1°e3t o9l ywwng - 002 Jojsuel], spunyg €20¢/.0/20 Jaysuea],
7' 198°9.£°C 60°9L£°C Uo9lelg uung - 00g Jofsuel], spunyg £202/90/20 JI9gsuel],
16°LET°6LEC +S'SOT ‘vt T 9lelg ywwing - 00¢ Jojsuel], spunyg €20¢/c0/20 I9ysued],
SO'ShEiECT SOI Jueq 931§ JIWwWng - SOT

soumng npasd nqaq mds owap awa adAg,

£207C ‘8T Areniqoy jo Sy
42315163Y sjunoodody Jyuvng
IOLIISI(] UOTI}09101d dI1 O 9IUOIN

siseq [eniooy

€2/81/€0
WV 1:01



Z2jo | abeg

88°186- $8.0. Yueg ajels Juwng - 007 ouj ‘muwmes s,Aueg  £20Z/80/20 €001 99y D- Juid (g

68°€6¥'S 68°C6¥'G- V101
68'€le 68'cle- 2oIAleg-Ul-Buluies] - 0zL L

00°082's 00082'6- SSDIAIRS SANBNSILILPY - LG9 £202/€0/20 NINAY-€ZNVr ng
68°€6Y'S- +8.0. jueg 3le}g ywwng - 00Z Jo13SIq uondajold auid abpry P10 £202/£0/20 00201 994D Jud (I'g
£9'2€6'/ £9'286'L- V101
§0'.l2e §0'/22- Aed JsaunoA - 1166

866022 8G6'60L - suollisod jusueuisd - 0165

£9°2¢6°L- 1820, Yueg ajelg yuwng - 007 ‘OU| ‘SUOHN|OS SSAUISNG dABAOUU|  £Z0Z/LLIZ0 398U
0z9L0'Y 0z'9L0'p- V101
GG'6EL GS6EL- Aed Ja2unoA - L16S

G0'/56'C S0'/56'2- suonisod Jusueuldd - 0165

29691 29694~ SIBJIP3N - $Z6G

vZ'52L AT uswaIay-vyold - 2265

17874 L Y2 wawhodwsaun - 6£66

0Z°940'p- +820. yueg djels wwns - 007 'OU| ‘SUOHNIOS SSAUISNG dABAOUY|  £Z0Z/LLIZ0 A934D
zTove'el zzove'el- V101
96'GLL'T 96'6/1'2- pusdis - €165

£T°652'Y £€T85C - wes] HUS - 7165

9EY0Y' 9L VOV’ SUONISOd JusuelLRd - 0L6S

75929 25°929- 2IeOIPS - $Z6S

16'8/9'C 16'8.9'2- Wswaley-vold - 2265

81°665 81'66G- wawhodwaun - 666

ZToveEL- $8.10. Yueg 31e1g Jwwng - 907 ‘U] ‘suonnjog ssaulsng dAnNeAoul]  £Z02/£0/20 A123YyD
15°659'0¢ 15°659'0¢- Ivi0L
8y'Zvl'e 8vevL'e- pusdis - €166

0Z'v05'6 0Z'¥05'6~ suoIIsOd JusUBWLIRY - 0166

68°80V'¥) 6880V L~ wea| aUIS - ¥16S

25°559°0¢- ¥8.20, Yueg aje)s pwwns - 007 'ou| ‘suonnjog ssaulsng aaneAouu]  £702/£0/20 3294D

unowy [eulbuQ junowy pred JUNO22Y way sweN ayeq wnN adAL
£20z Aenigaq

l1e3a@ 32949
10L3SIQ UO1308)04d B414 OIY SJUOIN



Z 40z obed

60'9.€'C 609/€'2-
L9'6EL'L L96EL L puadis - £165
8Y9ez'L 8Y'9£Z L~ wes] MG - 7165
60982 ¥8.0. Yueg 3)e1s Jwwnsg - 007 UOMON uBdg  £202/$0/20 $0505 %2349
09'LS¥ 09'LGY-
09's1 09°G1L- Buipiing - Ui - 0819 £202/%0/20 90v8.€ ina
zivl i yL- Bupjing - e - 0819 £202/€0/20 06£8.¢ g
$0°0S S0°06- Buipiing - Julel - 0819 £202/12/1L0 ovzeLs
v5'8L vS'8lL- Buiping - uep - 0819 £202/02/10 ¥808.¢ e
2£°99 2799 Buipyng - juel - 0819 £20Z/81/10 9208.¢ g
z80LL z80LL- Buiping - Juel - 0819 £20Z/LL/1L0 166L1€ g
90°/S 90°26- ng - Wey - 0819 £202/9L/1L0 z86.L.¢ g
yvze vv'ee- Buipyng - Jutep - 0819 £20Z/51/1L0 856./€ g
z56l Z5°6L- Buipiing - Jutew - 0819 £202/0L/1L0 2982.¢ g
0£'8Z 0¢'8z- Buipiing - Jule - 0819 £202/80/10 628L.¢ g
YLvE yLve- Buipiing - ‘Julew - 0819 £202/80/10 le8Lls g
YoV vyl Buipiing - Juep - 0819 £202/20/10 v082.€ g
09'L5b- ¥8.0, Jueg 93e3g Jwwng - 00Z anjepentl  £Z0Z/SLZO0 60.0L %98ud- ud g
SZGLL 89°185-
0£°Z8¢€ og'zse- ng - RN - 0819 £202/£0/20 §.8562 g
$6°29¢ 85'622- Buipiing - e - 0819 £202/90/20 598562 ing

junowy [euibuQ junowy pied Junosdy way aweN ajeq wnN adAL

€20z fuenige4

I1e3a@ 399yo

JoLISIQ UO1DS]0Id a1 O1Y SJUO

V1OL

IvLOL

vi0oL



Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -
- Direct Charges - CY
1008 -
- 8B2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042 -
1080 -
1100 -

1001

1011

Property - CY Secured

RDA Increment

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured
CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 -

State HOPTR
Timber Yield Tax
State - Other In-lieu tax

Intergovernmental Rev. - State

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4105 -

Misc. Income

Interest Income

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -

5911

5913 -
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -
5940 -

Permanent Positions

- Volunteer Pay

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment

Workers' Compensation

Total 50 - Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021

6022 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6150 -

- Clothing/Personal

Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment

Apparatus Replacement

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2022 through March 18, 2023

TOTAL

Feb 23 Jul 1,22 - Mar 18, 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 307,387.18 535,877.00 -228,489.82 57.36%
0.00 301,013.49 496,636.00 -195,622.51 60.61%
0.00 -141,025.99 -242,640.00 101,614.01 58.12%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 50,200.87 83,573.00 -33,372.13 60.07%
0.00 107,829.51 77,374.00 30,455.51 139.36%
0.00 4,237.99 11,855.00 -7,617.01 35.75%
0.00 16,982.97 15,233.00 1,749.97 111.49%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -10.00 10.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 260.00 -260.00 0.0%
0.00 646,626.02 989,158.00 -342,531.98 65.37%
0.00 422.47 2,435.00 -2,012.53 17.35%
0.00 39.99 80.00 -40.01 49.99%
0.00 11.28 15.00 -3.72 75.2%
8,268.22 331,090.14 1.00 331,089.14  33,109,014.0%
8,268.22 331,563.88 2,531.00 329,032.88 13,100.11%
0.00 0.00 172,112.00 -172,112.00 0.0%
0.00 17,282.85 0.00 17,282.85 100.0%
542.66 3,078.74 1,200.00 1,878.74 256.56%
0.00 207.83 0.00 207.83 100.0%
542.66 20,569.42 1,200.00 19,369.42 1,714.12%
8,810.88 998,759.32 1,165,001.00 -166,241.68 85.73%
8,810.88 998,759.32 1,165,001.00 -166,241.68 85.73%
22,571.19 222,998.73 300,000.00 -77,001.27 74.33%
1,075.00 5,709.70 15,000.00 -9,290.30 38.07%
11,400.00 98,720.05 200,000.00 -101,279.95 49.36%
19,900.60 139,998.23 1.00 139,997.23  13,999,823.0%
3,404.21 28,418.77 45,000.00 -16,581.23 63.15%
796.14 6,779.47 12,000.00 -5,220.53 56.5%
3,5617.98 27,462.46 35,000.00 -7,5637.54 78.46%
623.92 2,472.98 10,000.00 -7,627.02 24.73%
0.00 39,781.00 40,000.00 -219.00 99.45%
63,289.04 572,341.39 657,001.00 -84,659.61 87.11%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
3,042.62 29,589.96 25,000.00 4,589.96 118.36%
21.69 20,322.97 15,000.00 5,322.97 135.49%
131.45 3,009.36 2,500.00 509.36 120.37%
0.00 4,533.49 3,000.00 1,533.49 151.12%
0.00 25,223.00 30,000.00 -4,777.00 84.08%
1,817.38 65,791.28 65,000.00 791.23 101.22%
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 2



6180 -

6261

6280 -
6400 -
6410 -
6462 -
6500 -
6510 -
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
7053 -
7060 -
7120 -
- Gas/Oil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

7201

Maint. - Building

- Medical Supplies

Membership/Subscriptions
Office Expense

Postage

Small Tools/Minor Equipment
Professional Services
Administrative Services
Dispatch Services

Payroll Services

LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting

Bank Service Charges
Vehicle Registration

Board Expense

Training-In-Service

Transportaion/Travel
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2022 through March 18, 2023

TOTAL
Feb 23 Jul 1, '22 - Mar 18, 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
751.74 18,129.58 50,000.00 -31,870.42 36.26%
0.00 2,010.28 10,000.00 -7,989.72 20.1%
283.98 6,877.73 9,000.00 -2,122.27 76.42%
185.71 2,442.05 6,000.00 -3,657.95 40.7%
0.00 268.89 600.00 -331.11 44.82%
0.00 8,391.51 10,000.00 -1,608.49 83.92%
1,074.87 2,188.27 10,000.00 -7,811.73 21.88%
5,280.00 41,640.00 70,000.00 -28,360.00 59.49%
0.00 10,452.64 3,500.00 6,952.64 298.65%
339.80 3,298.40 6,000.00 -2,701.60 54.97%
0.00 1,902.00 1,300.00 602.00 146.31%
1,000.00 9,538.00 15,000.00 -5,462.00 63.59%
0.00 7,950.00 8,000.00 -50.00 99.38%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 1,824.00 6,000.00 -4,176.00 30.4%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
1,369.97 8,930.93 12,000.00 -3,069.07 74.42%
2,473.96 26,308.70 50,000.00 -23,691.30 52.62%
0.00 8,771.18 2,500.00 6,271.18 350.85%
3,078.16 16,499.00 25,000.00 -8,501.00 66.0%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
20,851.33 325,893.17 508,000.00 -182,106.83 64.15%
84,140.37 898,234.56 1,165,001.00 -266,766.44 77.1%
-75,329.49 100,524.76 0.00 100,524.76 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



10:13 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

03/18/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 18, 2023
Mar 18, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 177,593.11
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 2,308,734.82
Total Checking/Savings 2,486,327.93
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,603,013.75
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
16000 - Buildings & Improvements 1,804.18
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -998,645.50
TOTAL ASSETS 1,604,368.25
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 195.42
Total Accounts Payable 195.42
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 16,302.30
Total Liabilities 16,302.30
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -837,860.71
35500 - Building Maintenance 1,000,000.00
Net Income 100,524.76
Total Equity 1,588,065.95
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,604,368.25

Page 1



